
From: Bell, Christopher (NO, North East) <chris.bell2@highwaysengland.co.uk>  
Sent: 24 June 2021 11:25 
To: David Pedlow <David.Pedlow@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk> 
Ref RM Appn R/2021/0473/ESM 76,200 SQM STDC East of Smiths Dock Rd South Bank 
 
David  
 
I hope you are well. 
 
This application, which deals with reserved matters issues application for the LM 
Wind Facility and is part of application R/2020/0357/OOM, that we responded to with 
no objection at outline stage.  
 
Therefore Highways England do not require to comment further on this application. 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
Chris Bell, Planning Manager 
Highways England | Lateral | 8 City Walk | Leeds | LS11 9AT 
Tel: +44 (0) 300 4702339 | Mobile: + 44 (0) 7850 906 701 
Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk 
GTN: 0300 470 2339  
 


